From: Oldroyd, Shelby Q.

To: Williams, Valarie

Cc: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; steinmetz.25@osu.edu; Soave, Sergio
Subject: RE: ASC 5798 "Ohio State ArTs 2U"

Date: Thursday, April 22, 2021 5:05:00 PM

Good afternoon Valarie,

I’'m happy to let you know that Brad Steinmetz, faculty Chair of the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel,
reviewed the revised proposal for ASC 5798 and approved the changes with two additional
comments:
e The panel recommends including information about how students might track their grade
over the course of the semester.
e The top of the syllabus says ASC 5987 instead of 5798.

ASC 5798 will continue through the approval process. Should you have any questions about the
feedback or the course approval process, please feel free to contact Brad Steinmetz (cc’d on this e-
mail), or me.

Best,
Shelby

Shelby Oldroyd

Curriculum and Assessment Assistant

College of Arts and Sciences

154E Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-292-6248

http://asccas.osu.edu

From: Williams, Valarie <williams.1415@osu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 5:30 PM

To: Oldroyd, Shelby Q. <oldroyd.2@osu.edu>

Cc: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>; Soave, Sergio <soave.1l@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: ASC 5798 "Ohio State ArTs 2U"

Thank you so much, Shelby.
I'll look forward to hearing back from Brad!

Valarie

Valarie Williams, MFA, PhD
Professor of Dance
University Senator, Steering and Fiscal
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The Ohio State University

From: Oldroyd, Shelby Q. <oldroyd.2@osu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 5:17:22 PM

To: Williams, Valarie <williams.1415@osu.edu>

Cc: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>; Soave, Sergio <soave.l@osu.edu>
Subject: RE: ASC 5798 "Ohio State ArTs 2U"

Good afternoon Valarie,

Thank you for your patience while | looked over the changes to the syllabus. This revision looks good
to me! I'll send the revised syllabus and credit hour allocation to Brad Steinmetz, the current faculty
Chair of the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel, for him to approve.

Best,
Shelby

Shelby Oldroyd

Curriculum and Assessment Assistant

College of Arts and Sciences

154E Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-292-6248

http://asccas.osu.edu

From: Williams, Valarie <williams.1415@osu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 4:43 PM
To: Oldroyd, Shelby Q. <oldroyd.2 @osu.edu>

Cc: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>; Soave, Sergio <soave.l@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: ASC 5798 "Ohio State ArTs 2U"

Hi Shelby,

Thank you for all the additional thoughts. | placed the assighments/requirements more in bullet
pointed lists and tried to incorporate more of that into the “Evaluation” section of the syllabus on
pages 3,4,5.

Do you all mind taking a look and seeing If this is what you had in mind?

If so, I think it’s all a “go” to show whomever needs to review again.

Thank you for all of your help and | look forward to hearing back,

Valarie

Valarie Williams, MFA, PhD


mailto:oldroyd.2@osu.edu
mailto:williams.1415@osu.edu
mailto:vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu
mailto:soave.1@osu.edu
https://email.osu.edu/owa/redir.aspx?C=NkQFMR8N73uMj5OvTivbUvp7CVD6_5-JtUSvMr5Nnwh2ykFNswzVCA..&URL=http%3a%2f%2fasccas.osu.edu%2f
mailto:williams.1415@osu.edu
mailto:oldroyd.2@osu.edu
mailto:vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu
mailto:soave.1@osu.edu

Professor of Dance
University Senator, Senate Steering and Senate Fiscal
The Ohio State University
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Fellow and Vice Chair of International Council of Kinetography Laban/Labanotation
www.ickl.org

From: Oldroyd, Shelby Q. <oldroyd.2 @osu.edu>
Date: Friday, March 12, 2021 at 2:07 PM

To: Williams, Valarie <williams.1415@osu.edu>
Cc: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>, Soave, Sergio

<soave.l@osu.edu>
Subject: RE: ASC 5798 "Ohio State ArTs 2U"

Dear Valarie,

Thank you for your patience while | looked over the original proposal, the Panel’s feedback, the
credit hour allocation, and the revised syllabus. The revision will need to be reviewed by the Panel
chair to see if the contingencies have been met, and it’s ultimately up to them to decide if the
contingencies have been satisfied. That said, it seems to me that the revised proposal does address
the contingencies. | checked in with Bernadette and she agrees as well.

After reviewing the proposal, | do have some suggestions for adjustments that could be made, if you
feel the need to do so. There appear to be a few assignments in the schedule, such as lecture
demonstrations and artist statements, that could be included as a graded component. This might
give more clarity on student expectations for the course.

| hope this is helpful! If you would like me to submit your current revised syllabus and the credit hour
allocation to the chair of the Panel, please let me know. If you had rather make a few adjustments
first, please let me know as well.

Best,
Shelby

Shelby Oldroyd

Curriculum and Assessment Assistant

College of Arts and Sciences

154E Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-292-6248

http://asccas.osu.edu

From: Oldroyd, Shelby Q.
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 8:37 AM
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To: Williams, Valarie <williams.1415@osu.edu>
Cc: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>; Soave, Sergio <soave.l@osu.edu>
Subject: RE: ASC 5798 "Ohio State ArTs 2U"

Dear Valarie,

Thank you for sending me the revised syllabus and credit hour allocation. | will look them over and
get you feedback as soon as | can!

Best,
Shelby

Shelby Oldroyd

Curriculum and Assessment Assistant

College of Arts and Sciences

154E Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-292-6248

http://asccas.osu.edu

From: Williams, Valarie <williams.1415@osu.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 6:05 PM

To: Oldroyd, Shelby Q. <oldroyd.2 @osu.edu>

Cc: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>; Williams, Valarie
<williams.1415@osu.edu>; Soave, Sergio <soave.l@osu.edu>

Subject: Re: ASC 5798 "Ohio State ArTs 2U"

Dear Shelby, and cc to Bernadette,

We were waiting for the pandemic to abate, thinking when you returned this last April that by now
we’d be back and running. But now we know that we are still in a waiting game, with light at the end
of the tunnel.

We have made the requisite corrections per the A and H panel’s suggestions, and we would
welcome you and Bernadette to look it over and provide us any feedback so that we can correct the
problems. We are in process of working through again all our contacts in France, and planning and
dreaming now for Spring 2022.

Thank you and please let me know if you see any immediate mistakes that we can address right
away.

Very Sincerely,
Valarie

Valarie Williams, MFA, PhD
Professor of Dance
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University Senator, Senate Steering and Senate Fiscal
The Ohio State University
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Fellow and Vice Chair of International Council of Kinetography Laban/Labanotation
www.ickl.org

From: Oldroyd, Shelby Q. <oldroyd.2 @osu.edu>
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 at 3:47 PM

To: Soave, Sergio <soave.l@osu.edu>, Williams, Valarie <williams.1415@osu.edu>
Cc: Taleghani-Nikazm, Carmen <taleghani-nikazm.1@osu.edu>, Vankeerbergen, Bernadette

<vankeerbergen.l@osu.edu>, Heysel, Garett <heysel.1 @osu.edu>
Subject: ASC 5798 "Ohio State ArTs 2U"

Dear Professors Williams and Soave,

Recently, the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed a new course
proposal for ASC 5798 "Ohio State ArTs 2U".

The Panel unanimously approved the request with four contingencies:

e The Panel would like more information regarding how the course will be evaluated. How will a
“positive contribution to the group” and “representation of self, school, and country” be
measured? Attendance counts for 50% of the grade, but there is no attendance policy.

e There are some discrepancies on how many credit hours this offering will be. The first page of
the syllabus says it is variable 1-3 credit hours, the OIA form indicates it will be variable from
0-3 credit hours, and the credit hour rationale says it will be 3 credit hours. Additionally, the
credit-hour rationale is not very detailed. The credit-hour rationale should include and
explanation of time spent on formalized instruction, structured education experience, and
informal time in the country.

e Update academic misconduct statement on the syllabus. The links to OAA appear to be
broken.

e Update disability and mental health statements. Updated versions of these statements can be

Please feel free to send a revised proposal to me, and | will then submit it for final approval.

Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Panel, please feel free to contact Carmen
Taleghani-Nikazm (faculty Chair of the A&H1 Panel; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.

Best wishes,
Shelby

Shelby Oldroyd
Curriculum and Assessment Assistant
College of Arts and Sciences
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